



ALEJANDRA



STEWARDESS

I am a hard-working, educated, punctual, responsible person, with common sense. I am 100% freelance, and I am looking for a temporary position, daywork or day charters.

I will be more than happy to help by covering the vacations of a crew member and supporting in emergency hiring. I have 3 years of experience in the yachting industry. I'm currently in Miami, available, and willing to travel wherever needed. Non-smoker, I don't have tattoos.

Contact

Phone: [Redacted]

Email: [Redacted]

Address: Florida 33125, Miami

Mexican Passport

VISA B1/B2

Skills

Housekeeping.

Laundry.

Simple Mexican Cuisine.

Decorative flowers and ballons arrangements.

Bilingual

Drama-free

Language

English

Spanish

Experience

STEWARDESS

AB 115 ft. [Redacted] 2022-2024

Boss trip and day charter: provisions, organizing galley, occasionally cooking, charcuterie boards, flower arrangements, bartender, housekeeping, silver service, lines and fenders if requested. REFERENCE: Chief Stew [Redacted]

.STEWARDESS [Redacted] 2023-2024

AZIMUT 77 ft. [Redacted]
Day charter: organizing galley and bar, bartender, silver service, lines and fenders.

REFERENCE: Captain [Redacted]

STEWARDESS [Redacted] 2023-2024

AZIMUT 55 ft. [Redacted]
Day charter: Housekeeping, organizing bar, bartender, service.

REFERENCE: Captain [Redacted]

STEWARDESS [Redacted] 2023-2024

AZIMUT 39 ft. [Redacted]
Day charter: Organizing bar, provisions, bartender, service. Daywork Housekeeping

REFERENCE: Captain [Redacted]

STEWARDESS [Redacted] 2022-2022

BENETTI 145 ft. [Redacted]
Private boat, live onboard position: Housekeeping, laundry, occasionally cooking for a crew of 10, flower arrangements, provisions, silver service.

REFERENCE: Captain [Redacted]

STEWARDESS [Redacted] 2021-2024

TRINITY 190 ft. [Redacted]
Daywork: Housekeeping, detailing, laundry, and provisions. REFERENCE: Captain [Redacted]

Education

2009 Instituto Cultural Mexicano Norteamericano Certificate / English Language

2001 High School Certificate

March 2021 VERACRUZ MEXICO FIDENA STCW 2010

ENGL

References

[Redacted references]